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From: Cathy Lorie [lorie@apachecap.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 2:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange /\/\%

Subject: #VTEES \3\\

Please note that our mailing address and principal place of business has changed.

Our previous address was as follows:

2665 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 601
Coconut Grove, Florida 33133

Our new address is as follows:

133 Sevilla Avenue
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Catherine H. Lorié Vice President

Cardinal Holdings, Inc.

133 Sevilla Avenue

Corai Gables, Florida 33134
305-285-5588/facsimile 305-285-0068
lorie@apachecap.com

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disciosure. If you are not an
intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any attachments and
notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are prohibited from taking action on the basis of

information in this e-mail.

E-mail messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, may not be accurately replicated on other systems, or may
be intercepted, deleted or interfered with without the knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. If you are not
comfortable with the risks associated with e-mail messages, you may decide not to use e-mail to communicate with Apache

Capital LLC.

Apache Capital LLC reserves the right, to the extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable law, to retain, monitor

and intercept e-mail messages to and from its systems.
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